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Matthew R. Bernier

Senior Counsel

Duke Energy Florida

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 160194-EU: Joint Petition of the City of Alachua and Duke Energy Florida,
LLC, for approval of a territorial agreement in Alachua County.

Dear Mr. Bernier:

By this letter and pursuant to subsection 366.04(2), Florida Statutes, Commission staff
respectfully requests the following information from the City of Alachua and Duke Energy
Florida, LLC (DEF):

1. Please list any differences between the prior agreement, which expired on August 29,
2016, and the proposed agreement.

2. Paragraph four of the joint petition states that “the modified territorial boundaries are
depicted in the Territorial Boundary maps attached in Exhibit A”. Please provide a single
map clearly depicting the old territorial boundaries and the modified territorial
boundaries.

3. Please provide a single map that displays the two extra-territorial customers before and
after the transfer.

4. Are the parties abiding by the terms of the prior agreement for the period of time between
its expiration and the Commission’s consideration of the new agreement? If not, please
explain.

5. In reference to Section 3.2 (Transfer of Extra-Territorial Customers) of the proposed
agreement, please explain why certain customers (i.e., extra-territorial) are located within
the service territory of the other party.

6. Please provide a discussion as to why the agreement includes the transfer of two
customers from DEF to City of Alachua.
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7. s it the intent of DEF and City of Alachua to exchange and/or purchase any facilities
pursuant to Section 3.3 (Compensation for Transferred Customers) of the proposed
agreement? If so, please identify the facilities and provide an estimate of the exchange
and/or purchase price.

Please file all responses electronically no later then Monday, September 26, 2016, via the
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and electronic
Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6638 if you have any questions.

Thank you,
/s/Nathan Whitchurch

Nathan Whitchurch
Public Utility Analyst |
nwhitchu@psc.state.fl.us

cc: Office of Commission Clerk
Dianne M. Triplett, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com)
Marian B. Rush, City of Alachua (marian@robertarushpa.com)
Traci L. Gresham, City of Alachua (tcain@cityofalachua.com)
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